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Ry N ABC Bus Service, Inc.
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We found out that our company was disso!ved by the Department of State through a third
party. In the process of obtaining credit from a fuel company (Costa Oil), they called the
Department of State for verification of our company, and gave notice to us that we had
beeh di.egseii'ed. We contaet‘ed'i)ﬁrj aiccoﬁﬁtzinf, a:nd she acknowledged that in fact we had
l;eeﬁILIie.sered. At thls pomtwe i:ook mettefe ‘inte; our hands anci called the Department
of Stafe (spoke to Cafhy) to reinstate our eompany.'i In the past we have had serieus
problems with our correspondehce getting to our address, there is another 12140 number
down the street to which the letters are taken, and the owners probably discard the letters.
Asa matter of fact.we have downloaded the different forms for the corporation filing

from the Internet, because we never received them on the mail, the state has records of
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this. We sent the pay};lent of the fee imposed by the Department of State on time, but the
accountant forgot to write the Federal Employer number, and the checks were returned.
We believe 3 letters were sent to us, one notice of missiﬁg payﬁent, one wzirhi’ng of
dilslselevtvieﬁ,- one of dis'eo.leﬁ‘dn,.ef these weonly received the one for payment which was

taken ‘irn_m'ediately to our accountant for ciarification. We trusted that our accountant’



would take care of the situation but she nevet did. We were paying her weekly to take
care of all aspects related to accounting, but the accountant was irresponsible and claims
no respoﬁsibility for this event. In summary, we did not receive all the letters of notice,
and the one that we did receive was taken to our accountant, but she failed to resubmit the
necessary information. We are a small company with major financial problems, that is
the reason we kindly suggest that our situation be reviewed for our reinstatement fee of

$600.00 to be waived. We are trying to resolve the long lasting mail problem by

_obtaining a P.Q Box, and we claim responsibility for this part. The account will be

replacéd-as sooias’ possibleT-Weé-are taking €very precaiition to make sure that this; or
any other similar event never takes place again. Your time and help is greatly

appreciated. Thank you for your prompt attention.

Sincerely,

Pedro I. Garcia, Jr., Vice President




